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SUBJECT:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – ADDENDUM #2


NO. HSS-14-009 Probation and Parole Assessment Services
The proposed timetable has been adjusted as follows: 

Activity



    _________



Date


Answers to Questions






4/01/2014
Bid Opening








4/16/2014
Selection Process Begins






4/17/2014
Vendor Selection (tentative)





4/31/2014
Project Begins







5/15/2014
HSS-14-009

PROBATION AND PAROLE ASSESSMENT SERVICES

PRE-BID MEETING QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1. Are responders allowed to select county or nationwide?

Applicants should indicate the geographic area(s) in which they want to be considered.
2. Budget format on website, what date will that be available?  

The Budget template is posted on the www.bids.delaware.gov website. 

3. Will this be a budget proposal for May and June 2014 or for the FY15?

The budget proposal should reflect a full year’s operational costs and a separate budget if start-up funds are being requested.
4. Are there any significant differences in Probation and Parole Assessment services currently provided and what is being requested in the RFP?

Applicants should submit their proposal to meet the requirements outlined in the RFP.
5. RFP is in PDF Format; will there be an edible format for budget purposes?

Yes the budget template can be downloaded from the bids.delaware.gov website in excel format

6. Is the provider expected to be DSAMH licensed?

It is not required to perform assessments, provide linkage and conduct psychoeducational groups.  

7. The RFP indicates a statement must be included that either the vender has or certifies they will secure a Delaware Business License (DBC) prior to mitigation of the project.  What is necessary to “certify” our intent? Is this met by inclusive of our statement in our RFP, or is there a formal process?

Yes, the included statement in the response to meet this requirement will suffice

8. Is the consumer reporting form provided by the department or is there a description of what needs to be included in the form?
DSAMH will provide the CRF template and submission instructions to the successful applicant(s). 

9. Will office space/work areas be provided for assessment personnel and those facilitating psycho-educational groups in the 7 Probation and Parole locations listed in the RFR?  If “yes”, is office furniture, such as desks, chairs and filing cabinets, copier access, computers, IT support, fax machines, phone access, etc. provided by the locations where the vendor staff will work or do some or all of these items need to be provided by the vendor at their own expense?  Please describe.
The DOC will provide office space/work areas for assessment personnel and those facilitating groups at the locations listed.  Furniture and access to copiers, fax machines and phones will be provided as well.   The State will not provide computers.  The DOC has IT support for State systems and State-owned equipment; however, IT support is not provided for non-State-owned computers or systems.  Postage and printing/reproduction expenses will be the sole responsibility of the contractor and should be included in the submitted bid.
10. II Target Population (pg 11): Please verify that all persons will be in the home confinement status? 
The target population cover Probationers who are located in the community and will be assessed in the Probation and Parole offices in the community.

11. III Scope of Services/ 1. Assessment (pg 12): Please verify that “behavioral health assessment” means that DSAMH would like the applicant to assess substance abuse, mental health, and co-occurring disorders?  

The expectation is that the assessment will be co-occurring.  The applicant needs to identify the assessment tool(s) to be utilized.

12. III Scope of Services/ 1. Assessment (pg 12): Please verify that DSAMH would like the applicant to assess “behavioral health disorders” with one assessment instrument? 
The applicant should specify how they will screen/assess for behavioral health/co-occurring issues.  There is no requirement in the RFP for “one assessment instrument”.

“Individuals will receive a behavioral health assessment using a comprehensive and evidence based assessment instrument.  The successful bidder will identify the assessment tool they propose utilizing. It is expected that any instrument will identify areas of individual strengths and challenges.  It is also expected that this tool will be recovery oriented and trauma informed in that it will be as short as possible, in regular lay language and will encourage the individual to engage in the assessment process.”

13. III Scope of Services/ 1. Assessment (pg 12): The RFP specifically mentions referral to an outpatient program. What is to be done if the assessment indicates a referral to an IOP or residential program?

The expectation is that the contractor will refer and link the client to an appropriate level of care based on the assessment tool and assure an appointment is made.

14. III Scope of Services/ 1. Assessment (pg 12): Does the DSAMH have a list of approved programs for referral?  
DSAMH will provide a list of licensed substance abuse and/or certified mental health programs to the successful applicant(s). 
15. Will referrals from selected provider be made to the state's EEU or directly to a community based agency?

DSAMH will provide specific instructions on the referral process to the successful applicant(s).
16. III Scope of Services/ 2. Psychoeducational groups (pg 13): Please verify that DSAMH would like the applicant to propose one psychoeducational groups? 
The applicant should clearly identify an evidence based psycho-educational group model designed for a correctional population.  The applicant should also describe how the program will measure learning outcomes.
17. III Scope of Services/ 2. Psychoeducational groups (pg 13): Please clarify the anticipated number of psychoeducational curriculum modules, the total number of groups or sessions per year, and the number of participants assigned to each module?  

We are expecting the bidder to provide an evidence based psychoeducational curriculum for a correctional population.  The specifications of such must be determined by the bidder through their research.

“Psychoeducational Groups
The successful contractor(s) should expect to conduct approximately 11 cohorts of psychoeducational groups at any particular time (5 Cherry Lane; 3 Hares Corner; 2 Dover; 2 Sussex County) throughout the State. 
The successful contractor will identify and propose an evidence based psycho-educational group model designed for a correctional population.  The program must measure learning outcomes.”  

18. III Scope of Services (pg 12 and 13): Please verify that the applicant must include any costs in the budget associated with the recommended assessment instrument or psychoeducational curriculum? 
Yes.  The budget proposal is to be submitted in a separate section from the technical proposal.
19. IV Funding and Payment Methodology, pg 13: Please clarify the holdback and payment concept and process?  The vendor must achieve the performance measure to receive the full cost of providing the service?  

“Performance incentives are described as follows.

a.  A 5% contract holdback can be earned quarterly if there is demonstrated evidence of 90 percent of clients are assessed within 10 business days from referral.  All holdbacks are earned each quarter or forfeited, they cannot be carried over. See Attachment 2 Quarterly Assessment 
b. A 5 % contract holdback can be earned quarterly if 90 percent of appropriate clients are referred to outpatient treatment and an appointment is set up for the client. All holdbacks are earned each quarter or forfeited, they cannot be carried over.  See Attachment 3 for Quarterly Referral Report.”

20. VII Technical Proposal Requirements, D. Confidential Information (pg 19): Please clarify the information to be submitted?   
 “The following items, if required in response to this RFP, are to be included in a separate section of your proposal and marked as confidential.  These items are: 1) any financial information relating to the company or organization (not the RFP pricing or budget); 2) Organization Charts. “

21. VII Technical Proposal Requirements, E. Qualifications and Experience (pg 19): Please clarify the information (e.g., articles of incorporation, IRS Letter, etc.) to be submitted?  

Articles of incorporation and IRS certification of tax exempt status are to be submitted in lieu of the Delaware Business License for those companies who are certified as a non-profit organization

22. VII Technical Proposal Requirements, G. Proposed Methodology and Work Plan, #5 (pg 20): Must a nationally recognized curriculum for the psychoeducational module be submitted or a summary – they are quite large?  

We would suggest submitting whatever the applicant believes would help the evaluators of the RFP understand what the applicant is proposing.  Detailed descriptions with references are encouraged.

23. IX General Instructions for Submission of Proposals, A. Number of Copies Required, (pg 23): Please clarify the specific information to be submitted and the number of sets of CDs?

This section requires any information deemed “corporate confidential”, financial or audit information relating to the company and not specifically to the proposal, to be submitted on up to three (3) additional CDs. In this case an applicant would submit the entire proposal on two (2) CDs marked original, on six  (6) CDs marked copy and the deemed  corporate confidential financial or audit information on three (3) additional CDs marked Corporate Confidential for a total of eleven (11) CDs.

24. P. 24 Additionally, could the Department please confirm that the Vendor is to submit 10 printed and bound copies of the technical proposal plus 10 printed and bound copies of the business proposal in addition to the CDs required?

Confirmed
25. X Selection Process, F. State’s Right to Award Multiple Source Contracting (pg 33): Does the state contemplate multiple contracts with the RFP? 
The State will determine the number of awarded contracts/vendors required to meet the need of this service.
26. General Question: With the current contract, can you share: 
a. Who currently has the contract?   
Brandywine Counseling Services, Inc. and Connections CSP, Inc.

b. How many assessments were conducted last year?
This information is not available at this time.    Responses should be based on an estimated 4000 assessments being conducted statewide each year.  That number may fluctuate with demand for services.

c. How much money was paid for the last completed year?  
DSAMH is not releasing this information at this time.  This is a competitive bid process and the budget proposal should accurately reflect the costs of the services being proposed in the technical proposal.

d. Were assessment being done in places other than those listed in the RFP and who conducted them?  
 All assessments were done by the contractors above and in Probation and Parole offices statewide.
27. Could the Department please confirm that this is a cost reimbursement contract and that the Vendor is to bill actual versus budgeted costs? Or does the Department seek an annual budget divided by 12 for a fixed monthly fee? 

This contract will be a combined cost reimbursement, performance based and Fee for Service contract.  Some components of this program may be reimbursed by Medicaid in the near future and the awarded vendor(s) will be required to submit claims to third party payors prior to submitting invoices to DSAMH.

28. What types of costs are permitted in the indirect cost category?

Applicants must first identify which of the proposed costs are considered a direct cost to the operation of this program vs an indirect cost.  DSAMH is not able to provide one generic answer to this question as the answer will vary between potential applicants based on their organizational structure.  This will be negotiated with the successful applicant(s).

29. Is it acceptable for the Vendor to factor in an annual COLA over the five-year term?

Applicants may propose this in their business proposal but this will not be granted unless DSAMH/DOC receives additional funding specifically for provider increases in future years budget.

30. RFP Page 46 – “Financial Practices Pre-Audit Monitoring Survey Self-Report” – is the Vendor required to complete this survey and submit the proposal submission, or is this required after a contract award?
This must be completed as part of the proposal.
31. Could the Department provide current staffing patterns for each location?

It is the responsibility of the applicant to propose a staffing pattern that meets the needs of the program 
32. Are groups to be offered in the Probation Office sites?

Yes

33. Is the basic purpose of the Assessment to screen out clients who need more intensive treatment?
It is to identify what behavioral services the client may need.
